
From: Kumari AP <ap.team@Connectivitysolutions.in> 
Sent: 07 October 2025 10:31 
To: Priyanka S <priyanka.s@cosol.in> 
Cc: Ashwini V Gopal <ashwini@cosol.in>; n_sairam@vssc.gov.in <n_sairam@vssc.gov.in>; Bhumika 
M S <bhumika@cosol.in> 
Subject: RE: SSI Trivandrum chapter | Sub1961549 

  
Hi Priyanka, 
  
Yes, we received the payment. 
  

 

06-OCT-25 20:50:18 Credit 
IMPS/P2A/527920611953/SBIN/SANDEEP 
P/00/INET/9002/30152397714/650014093208/INWD48 

  
  
  
Regards 
Kumari 
Accounts dept 
Connectivity IT Solutions Pvt Ltd 

8892942824 
  
  
From: Priyanka S <priyanka.s@cosol.in> 
Sent: 07 October 2025 10:25 
To: Kumari AP <ap.team@Connectivitysolutions.in> 
Cc: Ashwini V Gopal <ashwini@cosol.in>; n_sairam@vssc.gov.in; Bhumika M S <bhumika@cosol.in> 
Subject: Re: SSI Trivandrum chapter | Sub1961549 

  
++ @Kumari AP, 
  
Hi Kumari mam, 
  
Greetings for the Day! 
  
Please find the below details and kindly confirm if we have received the advance 
payment below for the attached quote to proceed further for order loading. 
  



  

Regards, 
Priyanka.S 

Customer Success Manager 

Ph: +91-8971736678 

  
My email domain has changed 
from priyanka.s@connectivitysolutions.in to priyanka.s@cosol.in ki
ndly update your address book accordingly.  

 
From: Priyanka S 
Sent: 06 October 2025 15:17 
To: n_sairam@vssc.gov.in <n_sairam@vssc.gov.in> 
Cc: Ashwini V Gopal <ashwini@cosol.in> 
Subject: SSI Trivandrum chapter | Sub1961549 

  
  

Dear Sir/Madam, 

  

Greetings from Team Connectivity Solutions! 
  

http://connectivitysolutions.in/
http://cosol.in/
mailto:n_sairam@vssc.gov.in
mailto:n_sairam@vssc.gov.in
mailto:ashwini@cosol.in


Please find the attached formal quotation for the renewal of the Cisco Webex meeting license for 1 year. 

  
kindly confirm the order to proceed further for renewal. 
  

Best Regards, 
Priyanka S 

Customer Success Manager 

 

  

Office: +91 80 26716555  Mobile: +91 8971736678 

E-mail: priyanka.s@cosol.in 

Webex Room: https://connectivitysolutions.webex.com/meet/priyanka.s 

Website: www.cosol.in 

Bangalore | Mumbai | Pune | Chennai | Kolkata| Delhi | Ahmedabad | Singapore | UK 

  
My email domain has changed from @connectivitysolutions.in to @cosol.in kindly update your address 
book accordingly.  
    

 

 
  
 

mailto:deepthi@cosol.in
mailto:deepthi@cosol.in
https://connectivitysolutions.webex.com/meet/priyanka.s
http://www.cosol.in/
http://connectivitysolutions.in/
http://cosol.in/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/connectivity-it-solutions

